
P.W. GROSSER 
CONSULTING, INC 

P.W. GROSSER 
CONSULTING 
ENGllVEERS & 
HY DROGEOLOGIST, PC 

630 
JOHNSON 
AVENUE 
SUITE 7 

BOHEMIA 

NEW YORK 

PHONE: 
631 -589-6353 

FAX: 
631 -589-8705 

VISIT US AT: 
www.pwgrosser.com 

October 23,2006 

Mr. John Lovejoy 
Bureau of Environmental Protection 
Nassau County Department of Health 
240 Old Country Rd. 
Mineola, New York 11501 

L- - 
Re: Sanitary Leaching Pool Closure Work Plan /- E-. I ~ ~ A L  ~!IRSEliu~ --- -___ 

Former Penetrex Processing Company --- 
Site No. 1-30-034 
1 Shore Road, Glenwood Landing, New York 

.i 
Dear Mr. Lovejoy: 

P.W. Grosser Consulting, Inc. (PWGC) has prepared the following Sanitary Leaching Pool 
Closure Work Plan to document activities regarding the above-referenced site's leaching 
structures, and to detail procedures for their proper closure. 

Backqround 
The subject site is comprised of a one-acre parcel developed with a two-story commercial 
building, asphalt parking, communications tower, and other ancillary improvements, and is 
located at 1 Shore Road, Glenwood Landing, Town of North Hempstead, New York. The 
property is identified in Nassau County Tax maps as Section 20 - Block K - Lots 10 through 
12. It is bound on its western bol~ndary by Shore Road and on its eastern boundary by West 
Street. The site is located generally north of Scudders Lane and is situated near and 
adjoining several major oil storage facilities, coastal terminals, and municipal power stations 
near Herr~pstead Harbor. A site vicinity map is included as Figure 1. 

The site is a Class II Inactive Hazardous Waste Site under NYSDEC oversight. Investigation 
activities continue at the site in an attempt to down-grade andlor delist the site from the 
NYSDEC registry. 

In May 2003, a storm drain and sanitary leaching pool remediation was performed. Storm 
drains DW-1, DW-2, and DW-3, and sanitary leaching pools DW-4, DW-5, DW-6, DW-7, and 
the structures which comprise sanitary system A-I were remediated andlor closed. UIC 
structures are indicated on Figure 2. Remedial Activities are documented in the "Storm Drain 
and Sanitary Leaching Pool Remediation and Closure Report," September 2003, previously 
submitted by PWGC under separate cover. 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) acknowledged the satisfactory 
remediation or closure of the Class V UIC structures in a November 2003 letter. This letter is 
included as Appendix A. 



Geophvsical lnvestiqation 
PWGC conducted a geophysical investigation at the site on June 23, 2006 as part of a subsurface investigation deemed 
appropriate by the New York State Department of Environmental Protection (NYSDEC). The investigation included the 
use of a metal detector and ground penetrating radar (GPR) by NAEVA Geophysics, Inc. to locate subsurface structures 
in the parking area of the site. During the investigation, several "metal detector anomalies" were detected. 

Leachina Pool Excavation and Sampling 
On August 24, 2006, excavation of the metal detector anomalies was performed at the site to identify them. Excavation 
activities were coordinated and overseen by PWGC. Excavation services were provided by Eastern Environmental 
Solutions. A representative from the NYSDEC was present to witness the activities. 

Three of the anomalies uncovered were previously-undetected leaching structures. Upon discovery, these leaching 
structures were labeled DW-8, DW-9, and DW-10. 

The concrete cover of leaching structure DW-8 was uncovered approximately 1.5 feet below grade surface. It was 
constructed of eight-foot diameter pre-cast concrete leaching rings. A four-inch diameter pipe entered the structure from 
the direction of DW-2, which had been abandoned. The depth to the bottom sediment was measured at 11 feet below 
grade surface. There was approximately four inches of water, believed to be groundwater as this corresponds to 
groundwater measurements in nearby monitoring wells. 

The steel cover of DW-9 was uncovered approximately five inches below grade surface. It had been abandoned and 
was full of sand to a depth of five feet below grade. There was no visible piping. 

The concrete cover of leaching structure DW-10 was uncovered approximately 2 feet below grade surface. It was 
constructed of eight-foot diameter pre-cast concrete leaching rings. As with DW-8, a four-inch diameter pipe entered the 
structure from the direction of the abandoned DW-2. The depth to the bottom sediment was measured at 13 feet below 
grade surface. There was approximately two feet of water, corresponding to the site's depth of groundwater. 

Sediment samples were collected from the floors of structures DW-8 and DW-10 utilizing a stainless steel hand auger. 
The samples were placed in pre-cleaned laboratory supplied glassware and placed in a cooler packed with ice for 
transport to American Analytical Laboratories in Farmingdale, New York, an ELAP-certified laboratory. 

The sampling of DW-9 occurred on August 30, 2006, as part of a NYSDEC soil boring investigation at the site. A 
GeoprobeTM was used to sample through the center of the leaching structure. Soils were collected continuously from the 
surface of the fill material to a depth of 20 feet below grade surface. Soils were characterized by a PWGC field 
hydrogeologist. The interface between the original bottom sand of the structure and the fill material added during the 
structure's previous abandonment was apparent due to the distinct difference in the color and grain size of the sands 
above and below. This interface was determined to be 13 feet below grade surface. The soil collected directly below the 
interface was collected in pre-cleaned laboratory supplied glassware and placed in a cooler packed with ice for transport 
to American Analytical Laboratories. The sample was labeled SB-8, 13' - 15' as it was collected from the eighth soil 
boring of the subsurface investigation. 

Sarr~ples were subrr~itted to the laboratory for analysis of VOCs by EPA method 8260, SVOCs by EPA method 8270, and 
the eight RCRA Metals in accordance with the NCDH procedures and protocols. 

Analvtical Results 
Analytical results were compared to Recommended Soil Cleanup Objectives (RSCOs) specified in the NYSDEC 
Technical and Administrative Guidance Memo (TAGM) #4046, to determine if remediation of the UIC structures is 
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warranted. Analytical data for sarnples DW-8 and DW-10 is shown on Tables 1, 2, and 3. Analytical data for sample 
SB-8, 13' - 15' (DW-9) is shown on Tables 4,5,  and 6. Laboratory data sheets are included as Appendix B. 

The results indicate that concentrations of VOCs and metals detected in the three samples are within Recommended 
Soil Cleanup Objectives. 

Concentrations of SVOCs detected in the three samples were within Cleanup Objectives with the exception of 
benzo(b)fluoranthene and benzo(a)pyrene in samples DW-8 and DW-10. 

Recommended Closure Procedures 
Minor detections of VOCs reflect low level impact remaining at the site related to the original known contamination 
sources. 

Although concentrations of two SVOCs exceeded recommended soil cleanup objectives, it is apparent that the structures 
did not receive improper discharge. SVOCs have not been detected in groundwater samples collected during the 
NYSDEC subsurface investigation of the site. For this reason, SVOCs had been previously eliminated as a concern by 
the NYSDEC. 

PWGC recommends that the three lJlC structures (DW-8, DW-9, and DW-10) be permanently abandoned to grade with 
clean, inert fill material, and re-paved over with asphalt. The covers and metal casings will be removed prior to 
abandonment. Continued groundwater sampling will be conducted as part of the NYSDEC investigation. 

A United States Enviror~mental Protection Agency (USEPA) Inventory of Injection Wells (EPA Form 7520-16) had been 
previously submitted in October 2003. A second Form 7520-16 will be submitted documenting the additional structures 
discovered at the site. 

Please contact us if you have any questions or require additional information. 

Very truly yours, 
P.W. Grosser Consulting, Inc. 

John Eichler 
Field Hydrogeologist 

James Rhodes, CPG 
Vice President 

Cc: G. Bobersky, NYSDEC 
N. Putnam, NYSDEC 
J. Nealon, IVYSDOH 
W. Parrish, NYSDEC 
R. Weitzman, NCDH 
D. Yudelson, ESQ. 
L. Weinberger 
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Fiqures 
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